DO RODRIGU

IDAHO TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

Commercial Vehicle Services
Motor Carrier « P.O. Box 7129 (208) ,334'86
Boise ID 83707-1129 dmv.idaho.g
May 1, 2015
TIiM ADAMS
INTERNATIONAL REGISTRATICN PLAN, INC.
4196 MERCHANT PLAZA # 225

LAKE RIDGE VA 22192

Dear Mr. Adams,

This letter is to inform you that the state of Idaho will have an additional apportionable fee
effective July 1, 2015. The additional fee is prorated monthly. We are aware that this does not
provide the required 120-day notification to the member jurisdictions and have no expectation
that the additional registration fees will be programmed by July 1, 2015.

The currently posted Idaho registration fee schedule has not changed but will now be identified
as Part |. A revised registration fee schedule to include the additiona!l apportionable fee
(identified as Part 11} is attached, along with an updated fee calculation example.

The additional fee will need to be listed separately as Part Il fees on the Idaho transmittal.

If there are any questions regarding the fee changes, please contact Jerri Hunter at 208-334-

8626 or jerri.hunter@itd.idaho.gov.

Idaho Motor Carrier Services Manager




